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Allie Dunn

From: Allie Dunn
Sent: Friday, 8 August 2025 4:58 pm
To:
Subject: CM: Response to request for information re Dannevirke Impound Supply Reports
Attachments: bay dynamics report rov drone submersible - dannevirke impounded water supply 

laws rd ~ water survey report 24 august 2021 (002)(d22_14830).pdf

Kia ora 

I refer to your oƯicial information request dated 6 August 2025 seeking a copy of the Rationale report 
mentioned in an October 2024 media release, along with a copy of the report done in 2020/21 by Bay 
Dynamics underwater drone on the Dannevirke Impound Supply.  

Following is a link to our resource page on our website that provides access to information related to the 
Dannevirke Impound Supply: 

https://www.tararuadc.govt.nz/services/projects/current-projects/dannevirke-impounded-water-supply  

The Rationale report – Dannevirke Impounded Water Supply Assessment of Options – referenced in the report 
the Council meeting held 25 September 2024,  is available to download from that page, along with the agenda, 
minutes and video recording of that meeting.  Also shared through that resource page are many other 
documents and reports relating to the Dannevirke Impound Supply.  

A copy of the Bay Dynamics report dated August 2021 is attached for your information.  
 
Ngā mihi 
 
 
 

 

    

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer 
Democracy Services | Tararua District Council 

 

 

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626 

 

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz 

 

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115 

 

www.tararuadc.govt.nz 

 

www.facebook.com/tararuadc 

  

 

  

This email and any aƩachments are intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidenƟal. 

If you have received it in error, please take no acƟon based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone. 
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Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you. 
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Survey Brief 

Bay Dynamics was contracted initially to conduct a leak identification survey to identify the location of the 
water leak which TDC Engineers had identified as existing in the Laws Rd Reservoir. 

Bay Dynamics utilised one of its own ROVs with some modifications for the job. The Oculus Multibeam 
Sonar was fitted to enable easy navigation of the reservoir and also to identify objects beyond the camer-
as line of sight. This sonar has a resolution of 4mm and a range of 120m. The ROV was also fitted with 
36,000 lumens of light and a grabber for retrieving objects. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

At each of the following stages, visual inspection was conducted followed by a sediment flow path obser-
vation task. This involved disturbing the floor sediment then disabling the ROV thrusters to check where 
the sediment would flow while settling.  

Survey was conducted in the following stages: 

Stage 1:  Survey of the Concrete sump at the centre of the reservoir floor.  No water flow detected. 

Stage 2: Complete reservoir floor survey. No water flow detected 

Stage 3: Reservoir wall inclines survey. No water flow detected. 

Stage 4: Water line survey. No water flow detected. 

Stage 5: Reservoir cover trough inspection. Minor flow detected at one tear location only. 

 

Reservoir as observed at time of survey. 

 

During the survey the water depth 
ranged from 4.5m to 4.3m.  In some plac-
es of the reservoir the water depth was 
measured as low as 3.9m, due to vari-
ances in the floor level.    

ROV used during the survey. 
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End of Survey Report 




